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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Teo, Grace <grace.teo@sompo.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 1 March 2018 4:25 PM

To: Riaz LLC; admin-d@lkkauto.com; assignments@ikkauto.com

Cc: Ngo, Sau Weij Shawn

Subject: CMTD1800929/NSW - ACCIDENT INVOLVING YN5530J & SGU2614Y ON
28.02.2018

Attachments; OZA. pdf

Our Reference : CMTD1800929/NSW
Your Reference: SGU 2614Y (V) AUTOCARE

Without Prejudice

Date: 1° March 2018

Attention:
M/S RIAZ LLC
Dear HUILING,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING YN5530) & SGU2614Y ON 28.02.2018

We refer to your email reply dated 01/03/2018.
We do not agree to your list of surveyors.

As such, we will be appointing our motor surveyor, LKK AUTO to conduct the pre-repair survey of your client’s
vehicle.

The pre-repair survey will include a survey of the vehicle when its damaged parts are being dismantled prior to the
commencement of repairs.

We would like our motor surveyor to conduct a post repair inspection once your client’s vehicle has been repaired.

The survey is conducted on a without Prejudice basis and without any admission of liability.

Yours faithfully,

Best Regards

Grace Teo

Claims Division

D; 6329 5170 | T. 6461 6555 | F: 6221 3147

Innovation for Welibeing
" SOMPO A Century of Trust




Sémpo Insurance Singapore Pte, Ltd.
50 Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623

Website: www.sompo.com.sq | Facebook: www.facebook.com/SompoSG

Disclaimer: This e-mail, including attachments, is intended for the person(s) or company named and may contain confidential
and/or tegally privileged information, Unauthorised disclosure, copying or use of this information may be unlawful and is prohibited.
If you are not the intended recipient, please delete this message.

Privacy Policy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd. may collect, use and disclose your personal data for the purposes
stated in our Privacy Policy. This may include disclosure to holding and associated companies, credit bureau, parties to whom
disclosure is permitted/required by laws, our third party service providers and agents (acting on our behalf). Piease click here for
our Privacy Policy

From: Riaz LLC [mailto:riaz@justice.com.sg]

Sent: Thursday, March 01, 2018 3:58 PM

To: Teo, Grace

Cc: Ngo, Sau Wei Shawn

Subject: RE: ***SPAM*** CMTD1800929/NSW - ACCIDENT INVOLVING YN5530] & SGU2614Y ON 28.02.2018

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Grace,

We refer to your below email.

We disagree with your list of surveyor and shall appoint independent surveyor for this matter.

Please assist to ask the surveyor who appointed by your side to liaise with the repairer.

Thanks.

Regards,
HUILING
RIAZ LLC

From: Teo, Grace [mailto:grace.tec@sompo.com.sg]

Sent: Thursday, 1 March 2018 3:25 PM
To: RIAZ@JUSTICE.COM.SG

Cc: Ngo, Sau Wei Shawn <Shawn.Ngo@sompo.com.sg>
Subject: ***SPAM*** CMTD1800929/NSW - ACCIDENT INVOLVING YN5530) & SGU2614Y ON 28.02.2018

Our Reference : CMTD1800929/NSW
Your Reference: SGU 2614Y {V) AUTOCARE

Without Prejudice
Date: 1 March 2018 EMAIL ONLY

Attention:
M/S RIAZ LLC

Dear Sir/ Madam,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING YN5530) & SGU2614Y ON 28.02.2018

We refer to your Notice of Accident dated 01/03/2018.



Piease be informed that Shawn Ngo the handler of this case.

We intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to your client’s/your customer’s vehicle jeintly with your
client/your motor workshop. We propose to use one of the motor surveyors named in the attached list to conduct
the joint pre-repair survey as a single joint expert.

Pre-Repair Survey

Selection (Indicate as

Motor Surveyor Surveyor tick)
1 | Raleigh Services Andrew Ow Yong
Vincent Ng
Kenneth Kong (North
2 | LKK Auto Consultants area)

Marcus Chua (East area)
Mohd Rasul (West area)
Mohd Taufikh {(West area)

3 | Priority Services Jimmy Lee
Lawrence Ng
Jeffery Ong
JP Knights Adjusters & Surveyors Jason Lek
5 [ In House surveyor Teo See Ling

Please let us know within two (2) working days whether you agree to the appointment of any of these motor
surveyors as a single joint expert. You may select up to two of the listed motor surveyors. We will bear the cost of
the pre-repair survey carried out by the single joint expert.

Best Regards

Grace Teo

Claims Division

D: 6329 5170 | T: 6461 6555 | F: 6221 3147

Innovation for Waellbeing A C f T
& Svro

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623

Website: www.sompo.com.sg | Facebook: www.facebook.com/SompoSG

Disclaimer: This e-mail, including attachments, is intended for the person(s) or company named and may contain confidential
andfor legally privileged information. Unauthorised disclosure, copying or use of this information may be unlawful and is prohibited.
If you are not the intended recipient, please delete this message.

Privacy Policy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd. may collect, use and disclose your personal data for the purposes
stated in our Privacy Policy. This may include disclosure to holding and associated companies, credit bureau, parties to whom
disclosure is permitted/required by laws, our third party service providers and agents {acting on our behalf}. Please click here for
our Privacy Policy
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ADVOCATES AND SOLICITORS
COMMISSIONER FOR OQATHS

ARA NUMBER | 20091 1678H G5T REGISTRATION NUMBER 1 200911 678H
01/03/2018 RIAZ CIAYYUM (LLA HONS) NUS
Our Ref: SGU 2614Y (V) AUTQCARE (DIRECTOR)
Your Ref: YN 55301 TAN KOK S1ANG (LLB HONS) LON
1ASSOCIATE:
TO:  SOMPO INSURANCE SINGAPORE PTE LTD ABDUL HALIM BiN RosABXNEAX DY, vras
50 Raffles Place (ASSOSIATE) 6221-3147
#05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower MUHD RICHWAN ABDUL RAHIM (LLB HONS) LizDs
Singapore 048623 (ASSOCIATE)

Attn; Motor Claims Dept

-

NOTICE OF ACCIDENT

Dear Sir

We are instructed by our client to notify you of a road traffic accident on 28 February 2018 at about
1835_hours along Ploneer Road Involving our client’s vehicle registration number SGU 2614Y and
vehicle registration number YN 5530] driven by yau or your authorized driver at thé material time. A
copy of Singapore accident statement / traffic police report filed is enclosed,

As a result of the accident, our client's vehicle has been damaged. Before our client/ we proceed to
repair the damaged vehicle, please let us know within 2 working days of your receipt of this notice
whether you or your insurer would like to conduct a pre-repair survey of the vehicle. If we do not
receive any reply from you within the stipulated timeline, our client /we shall proceed to repair the
vehicle without further reference to you,

Please be informed that the said vehicle can be Inspected at:

Name of workshop  : ONE ZONE AUTOCARE 1w e
1 L1 v AR iR
Address : 7 Soon Lee Street % e e m e
#01-05 | Space Building - } ]
Singapore 627608 e e N RO
ger I S
Telephone no. : §252 0118 /9230 8294 (Eric}  Fax No, 62520113
, FOR SURVEYOR
Please let us hear from you by the stipulated time. Please initlal here after completion of pre-
repalr Inspection. Thank you.
Yours faithfully - ) ,
Appointed surveyor
Rw}___- (Nama & slgnature]
enc
Date & time of inspection
cc Client

133 NEW BRIDGE ROAD #09-09 CHINATOWN POINT SINGAPORE 059413
TeL: 65340110 Fax: 652340220 EMAIL! RIAZAQJUSTICE.COM.EG
(PLEASE NOTE THAT QUR FAX {8 NOT FOR SERVICE OF COURT DOCUMENTS)
WWW.INJURYCLAIMS.SG
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ENTRY DATE § TiME CYAONZE 0p-41
FUBMITTED BY: To Be Contrmag)

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT
T NQTI

!. Please toport £RIIQClly the detais of the accutent 1o 3643 Up the ciainms process

2 Ths Porm must be comefeted by the Poicyhaigar ang.or the Authonses Drver

3. Infarmation provided mutt be ag Ihfl and accurate es possible. Any wilful misrapresantasen o vritioklng of matenal lagis may allow nsurance companies to repudiale pohcy abihty
4. The insue ang Aceaplance of this Fomm by insurance COMPMIES 13 NOL an admisson af polcy Labiiy on the part of the insurance companies.
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Sirgapore (GIA] for archiving and that copes of this foport wili, for a

lo coptes of the rapan bong mage avadanie aforesad

Date Of Report

Date Of Accident

Exact Location Of Accident
Country/Slate of Loss

Vehicle Regsstration Number
Insured/Policyhoider
Neme Of Registerets Owner
NRIC No

Emait Address

Mobite Phane No

Alternative Phane No
Vehicls Particufars
Manufacturer

Modal

Exact Purpose for which vehicie was baing used a1 tme of

accldent

Are you claiming under your own Insurance potcy for rapair lo

your vehicle?

It No, Pleasa stata acton to be taken

Vehicle Category

Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company

Tybe Of Coverage

Fiest Policy

Policy Number

Cover Note Number

Driver

Namae of Driver

NRIC No

Date Of Birth

Qccupation

Bate Of Driving Pass

Driving Experience

Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Number

Contact Numbar

EMail Address

Addrass

Postcode

Was driver an employee of the lnsured's Cormpany
H No. Relationship of the Driver with the Insured
Vehicles Registrabion Number of Driver's Own Vahicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Veticle

01/03/2018 09.41
28/02/2018 18:35

PIONEER RD NORTH BEFORE JURONG WEST §T 63 JUNCT

SINGAPORE

SGU2614Y

WONG SIEW FONG
S71268018
CHRIS_PDCO@YAHOO.COM
{LOCAL) +65-92303070
Offica-NOPHONE

TOYOTA
COROCLLA ALTIS-1 6 (A)

NO

THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE CAR

AXA INSURANCE PTE LTD
COMPREHENSIVE

NQ

GA192546/1

WONG SIEW FONG
571268018

310719

INDOOR

14/04/2008

8 YEARS AND 10 MONTHS
FEMALE

(LOCAL) +65-92303070

OFFICE-NOPHONE
CHRIS_PDCO@YARDO.COM

BLK 6928 CHOA CHU KANG CRESCENT #17.24
682692

NO

OWNER



SKETCH PLAN

" IMPORTANT NOTICE
SELMRIANT NOTICE

1. Please report correctly the details of the accident to speed up the claims process,

2. This Form must be d .
3. Informatien provided must be as }Mﬂﬂiﬂdﬂmwﬂm. Any wilful misrepresentation or withholding of materia
facts may aliow insurance companles to 1 ey I \

4. The issue ang acceptance of this For
companles,

5. Any fajse ISROTLing may be referred to the Police for investigation.

m by Insurance companies Is nat an admission of policy lability an the part of the insurance

7. Bythe todgment of this report to the insurers, you herehy consent to the archlving of this report at the centre ang to copies of
the report being made availabie aforesald,

8. Consent under the Personal Data Protection Act {PDPA)

| understand, acknowledge, agree and consent that:

(8) My Insurer, my workshop and the General Insurance Association of Singapore ("GIA"} may/are permitted to collect, use,
disclose and/or process my personat data/persanal information set out i this {form) and any other personal information
provided by me or Possessed by my insurer (collectively the "Personal Information”) and distlose and transfer such
Personal information to all insurer{s) who have insured vehicle(s) involved in this accident (all Insurer(s) who have Insured
vehicle(s) involved in this accident shall be collectively referred to as the "Insurers”), the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, the

Monetary Authority of Singapore and any relevant government agency/authority (such as the police), for the purpose(s)
of :

(i} processing, handiing and/or dealing with my ciaims including the settlement of the claims and any necassary
investigations relating to the claims;

() Investigating the accident and/or my clalms;
(ilf) carrying out and/or deating with my instructions or responding to any enquiries by me;

{iv) administe ring my claims (including the mailing of correspondence, statements, invoices, reports or notices to me,
which could Iavolve disclosure of certain personal data about me to bring about delivery of the same as well as on the
external cover of envelopes/mail packages); and/or

{v) complying with applicable taw in administering, Processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims.{collectively the
“Purposes”)

(b} al insurer(s) who have insured vehicte(s) tnvolved in this accident and the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, may/are permitted
to collect, use, disclose and/or process my Persong! Information for one or more of the ahave Purposes; and

{c} myPersonal informatian may/can be disclosed by any of the Insurers and/or GIA to thair third party service providers or
agents{including thelr Jawyers/law firms), which may be sited outside of Singapore, for ane or more of the above Purposes,

{d})  myPersonal Information wiil also be collected and used to compile claims histo

ry for the purpase of fraud detection,
investigation and management in present and all future claims,

(} to allinsurers and/or any other third barties that assist in evaluating, investigating, ontrolling or managing fraud,
regulators, law enforcement and government agencies as reasonably required for the purposes stated, or

(ii} for camplying with requirements under any regulations, laws or court orders,

V\ngw—:t:::;-

Policyhalder's Signature Driver's Signature Reporting Centre Personnel's Signature
Date & Time: (If driver Is not the policyholder) Name:
Date & Time: NRIC/FIN No.:

e e T R e
-

E— e e T
TAM AWARED THAT Y INSURER BIA Y HAVE A ummm FORME YO SUmM T AN OWN DA MAGE CLAIM UNGER MY OWN FOLICY. IwilL |
L CHECK MY POLICY FORMORE DETAILS.

e e ———— e T

. |




Genoral Informiation of the Accldent

Typa Cf Accidant

\reather Congitions

Road Surface

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident?
Number of vehicles invoived in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident?

Was any injured convayed tc hospital by ambuiance?
Was any athar materiat or property damaged?

! have bean approached by unkrown person(s; soliciting/offering
accident claims assistance.

Numbar of Passengers (inctuding Driver)

Passengar 1

Passanger 2

Passenger 3

Detalls of Police Action

Was the accident reportad 1o the police?

It Yos,Piase state which Police Station
Was notice of intended Prosecution given?
¥ Yos.against whom?

Clrcumstances of Accident

PORTION,

Attachment(s)

Are accident pholos availatie for altachment?
Was there any video captured by Car Camera?

Was thare any audio racordeg?

Vehicla Registratian Number
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Details Of Properties
Vehicie Calegory

Name of Driver
NRIC/Passport Number
Contact Number

Addrass

Postcode

Insurance Company Nama
Nature Of Damage

No. Of Passengar {Including Driver)

COLLISION - CHANGE/CROSS LANE
RAINING
WET

NO

NO
NO
YES

NO

4
Name: ©NVA
Gendar. Femala

Name © NIA
Gendoer: . Famale

Name: NIA
Gander: : Femaie

NO

NO

YES
YES
NO

YN55304

COMMERCIAL VENICLE
ONG TECK GLAN
50202192G

96894268



SKETCH PLAN

n ‘

DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT

RUTEILY

(5 Intmne]

Pedor by sudpat Civamsbancia

O Claimn own policy

O Ciaim third par £ auA
p/f‘laimoo ‘AP ah other works nop DA WL

0O For recoes phipase

. 4 lam%
DECLARATION 1 Foticy No O Gh T
I/We declare the foregoing particulars are true in every respect. | Irsurer ?i Ve hNo. Bj )
L )
7
~ X g\’ P 1L,-n--«~ ‘ 4
& <

Policyhoider's Signature Driver's Signature Regorting {entre Personnel’s Signature
Date & Time: {1f driver 15 not the policyhotder) Name:

Date & Time:

NRIC/FiN Ko



LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933

TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. No: 189607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R Page No.:1 of 1

| PREREPAIR INSPECTION REFORT

SOMPO INSURANCE SINGAPORE PL Ref: CS3/SM0O18004056/T 1d3e2
50 RAFFLES PLACE #05-01/06 SINGAPORE LAND Date:  05-04-2018 I""l“l"l”"’mllll
TOWERSINGAPORE 048623

Insured Veh. YN 5530J Veh. Inspected SGU 2614Y

Policy No. Coverage {$) 0.00

Claim No. CMTD1800929/NSW Excess ($) 0.00

Assign From GRACE TEO Assign Date 01/03/2018
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition |

Make & Model TOYOTAALTIS [N 1598

Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2007

Chassis No. MRO53ZEC 107130375 Colour BEIGE

Odometer 157158 KM Steering IN ORDER

Brakes IN ORDER Mcdification SPORTS RIM

General GOOCD
3. “Conditions of Tyres

Size Make Balance

R/H Front Tyre |185/70 R14 BRIDGESTONE 6 mm

L/H Front Tyre [185/70R14 BRIDGESTONE 6 mm

R/H Rear Tyre |185/70 R14 BRIDGESTONE 6 mm

L/H Rear Tyre |185/70R14 BRIDGESTONE 6 mm
4. = Description of Dama :

THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE O/S REAR PORTION. ’T.__,,i\‘_iﬁg
5. - . General Infon%ﬁo

Accident Date  28/02/2018 Ilnspect Date / Time 02/03/2018 ( 05: 40 F’M )

Survey held at 7 SOON LEE STREET # 01-05

Repairer ONE ZONE AUTOMOTIVE LLP

A) THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A ’WITHOUT F’REJUDICE“ BASIS

B) THE REPAIR ESTIMATE WAS NOT PRESENTED AT THE TIME OF INSPECTION.

THE REFAIRER WAS TCLD TO PREPARE THE ESTIMATE.

C) ENCLOSED PLEASE FIND DAMAGED VEHICLE PHOTOGRAPHS.

D) THE ESTIMATED REPAIR COST OF THE DAMAGED VEHICLE 1S IN THE REGION OF $4,000-§5,000
8b. L .

|ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REF'A!R 5 Worklng Days

Report Ref No. CS3/SM0O18004056/T1d3e2

{

K.K.LAU CPT(RET)

Inspected By
MOHAMAD TAUFIKH
M.MATAI, AMSAE-A BEng(Hons),B.Bus,MBA PEng,PE, MinstAEA, MASME,MIRTE

Automotive Assessor REGD Auto Consultant-SAE, Licensed Appraiser

DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Report ks made sokely for the use and bensfit of the Client named on the front page of this Report,

reprylng on thll Rlpon. In whole or In parl. dou 80 at his oF her own risk.



